
Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 3:10 PM

To: 'Dotson, Gail A.'

Subject: Potential conflict of interest on real estate transaction (INQ 10-159)
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Gail,

I’ve discussed your question with Robert Meyers and we agree that Commissioner Francis
Suarez does not have any ethics conflicts in assisting a client through the Commissioner’s
privately owned closing company, nor is he prohibited from being compensated for that
service, when the client is a recipient of a second mortgage through the City of Miami’s
Borrowers Assistance Program.

We assume that the client was qualified and approved for the second mortgage through
procedures established under the City’s Department of Community Development program and
that Commissioner Suarez took no official action in this matter and had no influence
whatsoever on the client’s obtaining the second mortgage.

The Commissioner is advised, however, that if the client chose to renegotiate the terms of the
second mortgage with the City or had any other issues before the city under this contract,
Commissioner Suarez would not be allowed to represent the client before the City as per the
City Code at Sec. 2-612 (a) and the County Ethics Code at Sec. 2-11.1 (m).

Please feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Victoria Frigo, Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-
mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Dotson, Gail A. [mailto:gdotson@miamigov.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 8:09 AM
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE); Meyers, Robert (COE)
Cc: Smith, Shirley
Subject: FW: Potential conflict of interest on real estate transaction
Importance: High

Robert and Victoria,

Please call me as soon as you receive this message – see below. Commissioner Suarez
would like a response ASAP. Need to discuss timing with you.



Thanks, Gail

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to
protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or
party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and
delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Suarez, Francis (Commissioner)
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:58 PM
To: Bru, Julie; Chiaro, Maria J
Cc: Llorente, Mike; steve@edgetitlecompany.com
Subject: Potential conflict of interest on real estate transaction

Madam Attorney,

As soon as practicable, I need a legal opinion on whether a transaction being currently contemplated by my real
estate closing company presents a conflict of interest for which I may not be able to represent the buyer? The
underlying facts are as follows:

Our company represents the purchaser of real poperty for which he will be given a first mortgage and a second
mortgage. The first mortgage is with Great Florida Bank in the amount of $86,912.00. The second mortgage is
being given to the borrower by the City of Miami's Borrowers Assitance porgram in the amount of $56,500.00 .

1. Can I represent the buyer/boworrer on this transaction? I would have the obligation of closing the transaction
in accordance with the lending agency's closing instructions (The City of Miami) and would have to issue a policy
potentially in favor of that agency.
2. Can I represent the buyer in the transaction and close the purchase and sale transaction and the first
mortgage, and refer the second mortgage closing to another attorney with no expectation of referral
compensation?
3. Must I refer this closing outright to someone else and in that case, is it appropriate to at least recover our
company's costs in the transaction?

Please also refer this matter to the Miami Dade Commission on Ethics to receive an opinion from that entity as
well.

I stand available to answer any additional question that your office or the commission on ethics may ask.

Thank you,

Gail Ash Dotson, Assistant City Attorney

Assistant: Shirley Smith 305-416-1841

City of Miami Office of the City
Attorney
Telephone: 305-416-1851
Facsimile: 305-416-1801
gadotson@miamigov.com
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Francis Suarez
City of Miami Commissioner
District 4
3500 Pan American Drive
Miami, FL 33133

Phone: (305) 250-5420
Fax: (305) 856-5230
fsuarez@miamigov.com
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